

---

**From:** Dina Graser [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=POSTOFFICE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DINA.GRASER]  
**Sent:** 11/14/2012 6:22:25 PM  
**Subject:** RE: Briefing to elected officials

Sure -- just be aware that Ec Dev is really the City's jurisdiction. For the public meeting we held about the Kodak Lands last February, all three got their names and photos on the notice. I don't have an issue with the invite coming from the three of them but Judy or Jamie if you think this will cause problems let me know. My first instinct is we should be billing it as the City of Toronto in partnership with Metrolinx invites...but could also be coming from the three reps directly.

**From:** Franca Digiovanni  
**Sent:** November 14, 2012 1:19 PM  
**To:** Dina Graser  
**Cc:** Jamie Robinson; Judy Dunstan  
**Subject:** RE: Briefing to elected officials

Ok, I'll touch base with them. Re the advertising for December 13, I was wondering that myself. Ads and protocols for EAs are pretty proscribed. I think it would be a good olive branch to offer the local elected officials to get their names and faces on the flyer advertising the Econ Dev workshop. Can I go ahead and open up suggestions about preferences from their end ?

Franca

**From:** Dina Graser  
**Sent:** Wednesday, November 14, 2012 12:58 PM  
**To:** Franca Digiovanni  
**Cc:** Jamie Robinson; Judy Dunstan  
**Subject:** Briefing to elected officials

# Non-Responsive Information

After our meeting on Thursday to talk about the MH Study and the EA, can we chat also about getting word out re the Ec Dev workshop. Judy has properly raised the question as to who is putting out invites/advertising etc and we need to figure out the "billing" on this stuff. Let's make some decisions on that Thursday afternoon because we should be getting invitations out next week.

Thanks,

Dina